
Enforcement Division 
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau 
1700 G St. NW 
Washington, DC 20552 
 
Copy: Andrew Peter Lehman’s Criminal Counsel 
Paul Morgan, Paul Morgan Law Office  
1523 Yale St  Houston, Texas 77008  
Phone: (281) 346-4351  
Email: paul@themorganlawfirm.com 
(via email only) 

 
Date: Nov. 19, 2023 
 

Re: Andrew Peter Lehman’s Current Address 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

 

I am writing to request the current address for Mr. Andrew Peter 

Lehman in order that I may issue process of service in my legal proceedings. 

As detailed in my accompanying letter, Mr. Lehman has violated his 

agreement with CFPB, which requires enforcement. See CFPB newsroom; 

"Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Files Suit against Certified Forensic 

Loan Auditors, Andrew Lehman, and Michael Carrigan, and Proposed 

Settlement with Carrigan" (Sep 6, 2019); "Consumer Financial Protection 

Bureau Announces Settlement with Foreclosure Relief Services Company 

and Its Owner" (Jul 23, 2020). 



One of the terms of the settlement agreement is that Mr. Lehman must, 

at all times, provide the CFPB with his current contact information, which 

includes his home address. See, in part; 

“Compliance Provisions; Reporting; "Defendant CFLA or Lehman or 

both, as applicable, must notify the Bureau of any development that 

may affect compliance obligations arising under this Order, including 

but not limited to, the filing of any bankruptcy or insolvency 

proceeding by or against Defendant CFLA or Lehman; or a change in 

Defendant CFLA or Lehman’s name or address.” (emphasis added). 

I am aware Mr. Lehman is presently a litigant involved in stop eviction 

proceedings in Texas (Andrew P Lehman vs. Re/Max LLC, Sarah Mills, 

Patricia Minicom, Brian Schweiker Group Real Estate Services, Karri Ridlle, 

Brian Schweiker, case no. 23-04-04823, Montgomery County, Texas), and it 

is upon information and belief that he is residing at a new undisclosed 

permanent address, which I seek to recover from your agency. 

I am submitting a copy of this request to Mr. Lehman’s criminal 

defense attorney, who may be able to provide an update to either the agency 

and/or myself on Mr. Lehman’s current housing, tenancy, or homeless 

status. 

Your expeditious attention to this matter is earnestly appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 



Mark Burke 
46 Kingwood Greens Dr., 
Kingwood, TX, 77339 
Email: blog@bloggerinc.org 
Cell: (832) 781-6887 

 


